

In addition to posting community calendar events and public service announcements on our website *Lake940.com*, WGFP-AM 940 & W257EH 99.3 FM has also broadcast at least one 30 second announcement every hour, around the clock to serve our community. These messages include non-profit, school, church and other local events throughout our listening area.

LOCAL PROGRAM

Air Date: June 20, 2022 (6PM) Length: 15 minutes

Tuesday, June 21 will prove to be a landmark day for the future of Webster's Bartlett High School. There is a special town meeting in the Bartlett Auditorium at 6:30 pm regarding a proposed renovation to the school building with a total cost of more than 100 million dollars. Webster taxpayers will be responsible for roughly half of the bill if the measure passes by a 2/3 majority vote among registered voters in attendance, with an additional vote on Tuesday, June 28 about excluding the debt from proposition 2 and a half. Kelly Seddiki from the Webster School committee joins The Lake 940's Doc Siddall to explain what a Yes or No vote would mean for our community.

SPECIALTY PROGRAMS: American Radio Journal Sunday 7AM (30 Minutes)

Air Date: June 26, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Grant McCarty from the Bitcoin Policy Institute about potential new federal crypto currency regulations; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on a federal gas tax holiday; Eric Boehm from Reason magazine talks with Stan Veuger of the American Enterprise Institute about the failed impact of COVID relief funds.

Air Date: June 19, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Veronique deRugy from the Mercatus Center at George Mason University about when the inflation rate will go down; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on primaries in Nevada, Texas and South Carolina; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine looks at wasteful spending of COVID-19 funds; And, Dr. Paul Kengor from the Institute for Faith & Freedom at Grove City College has an American Radio Journal commentary on the nation's urban/rural divide. Air Date: June 12, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Phil Kerpen from American Commitment about a possible new carbon tax adding to the cost of gasoline; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on the attempted assassination of Supreme Court Justice Brent Kavanaugh; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine talks with Phil Rossetti of R Street about misuse of the Defense Production Act; And, Colin Hanna from Let Freedom Ring, USA has an American Radio Journal commentary on the Biden Administration's failure to commemorate D-Day.

Air Date: June 05, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Zack Smith of the Heritage Foundation about President Biden's executive order on policing; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on the cause of inflation; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine reports on President Biden's plan to tame inflation; And, Jonathan Williams from the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) has an American Radio Journal commentary on how states hold the line on spending.

Air Date: May 29, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with John Jones of America's Warrior Partnership about services available to veterans; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on primary elections in Alabama, Georgia and Minnesota; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine reports on a First Amendment case in North Carolina involving a beer can design; And, Dr. Paul Kengor from the Institute for Faith & Freedom at Grove City College has an American Radio Journal commentary on the Left's reaction to the Russian invasion of Ukraine.

Air Date: May 22, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Charles Blahous from the Mercatus Center at George Mason University about the cost of the proposed 'Medicare for All' program; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on U.S. Senate results in North Carolina and Pennsylvania; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine looks at the Biden Administration's plan to address the baby formula shortage.

Air Date: May 15, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Ryan Young of the Competitive Enterprise Institute about the root cause of inflation; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on U.S. Senate primaries in Pennsylvania and North Carolina; Eric Boehm and Ron Bailey of Reason magazine look at nuclear power as a carbon free alternative; And, Jonathan Williams from the American Legislative Exchange Council has an American Radio Journal commentary on ideology-free investing for state pension funds. Air Date: May 08, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Rob Henneke from the Texas Public Policy Foundation about the impact on illegal immigration of ending Title 42; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on the leak of the U.S. Supreme Court draft ruling on Roe v. Wade; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine talks about Joe Biden's disinformation on the national debt; And, Dr. Paul Kengor from the Institute for Faith & Freedom at Grove City College has an American Radio Journal commentary on Putin's faltering invasion of Ukraine.

Air Date: May 01, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Jessica Melugin from the Competitive Enterprise Institute about the impact of the Elon Musk takeover of Twitter; Scott Parkinson has the Real Story on a radical addition to the Federal Reserve Board of Governors; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine explains why courts should have power over public health officials; And, Colin Hanna of Let Freedom Ring, USA has an American Radio Journal commentary on slavery reparations.

Air Date: April 24, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Nathan Lewis co-author of the book Inflation: What It Is, Why It's Bad, and How to Fix It; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on the political impact of run-away inflation; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine talks with Renee Flaherty from the Institute for Justice about a Virginia Supreme Court race testing the limits of bureaucratic power.

Air Date: April 17, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Christine McDaniel from the Mercatus Center at George Mason University about the impact of economic sanctions on Russia; Scott Parkinson has the Real Story on whether Senator Diane Feinstein can finish her term; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine looks at the cause of record inflation; And, Dr. Paul Kengor from the Institute for Faith & Freedom at Grove City College has an American Radio Journal commentary on what Vladimir Putin really wants.

Air Date: April 10, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with Dr. Joel Zinberg from the Competitive Enterprise Institute about the proposed new COVID-19 Preparedness Act; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on the confirmation of a new U.S. Supreme Court Justice; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine discusses an asset forfeiture case with Marie Miller from the Institute for Justice; And, Colin Hanna of Let Freedom Ring, USA has an American Radio Journal on Joe Biden's weak and predictable actions on Ukraine. Air Date: April 03, 2022

Lowman Henry talks with James Phillips of the Heritage Foundation about negotiations for a new nuclear deal with Iran; Scott Parkinson from the Club for Growth has the Real Story on President Joe Biden's proposed federal budget; Eric Boehm of Reason magazine looks at studies showing the National Institutes of Health were slow to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic; And, Jonathan Williams from the American Legislative Exchange Council has an American Radio Journal commentary on numerous states adopting a flat tax.